
From: Gloria Garza
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Christine Alderman
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: [External] RE: Reportable Spill - Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 1:19:59 PM
Attachments: Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com #1 Initial and Final C-141 Spill Date 8.9.18.pdf

Mike and Maria,
 
Here is our C-141 form and pictures of containment (containment contains rainwater).
 
Please call if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Gloria Garza
432.234.3204
 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: [External] RE: Reportable Spill - Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1
 
Good Morning Again,
 
Please also take photos and submit with closure.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
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Cc: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Re: [External] RE: Reportable Spill - Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1
 
I sent in the old c-141 version. May I send in a new one on the new form or do I need to schedule an
inspection first?

Gloria Garza
432.234.3204

On Oct 15, 2018, at 1:34 PM, Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

Gloria,
 
Did we get a C-141 for this release?
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
 
 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 7:04 AM
To: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Subject: RE: Reportable Spill - Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1
 
Good Morning Gloria,
 
Thank you for the notification!
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
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Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 8:26 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
<Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Cc: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>
Subject: Reportable Spill - Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1
 
Mike/Maria
 
We had a release at the Cottonwood Hills 32 State Com 1 Battery Production
Equipment today at 11:40 AM.
The 3” water piping coming off the heater treater developed a leak due to corrosion
that developed on the threads of pipe. We replaced the pipe today and power washed
the containment .
We had 60 barrels of produced water released into a lined containment and we
recovered all fluids.
I will send in the C141 once Christine or I have laid our eyes on the containment.
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Please call if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Gloria Garza
ES&H Specialist
432.234.3204
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